
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/2/2013 2:27:14 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: RE:

Doing well. Out this week. Sending belated holiday greetings.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jan 2, 2013, at 2:08 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Redacted

>
> Hello :-)
>
> Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997
>
>

■Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K [raailto:BKC7(Sspge.com1
> Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 2:03 PM
> To: Zafar, Marzia
> Subject:

>

>
> What is your home address ?
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

SB GT&S 0180639

mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

